

Nathan H. Wollenberg

Current Address:
1165 W. Stadium Dr.
West Lafayette, IN 47906
(765) 366-1596
nwollenb@purdue.edu

Permanent Address:
1328 W. Ridge Rd.
Crawfordsville, IN 47933

Objective

To obtain an internship with an industrial firm.

Professional Summary

While I was in high school, I had two primary jobs. I worked at a Do-It-Best hardware store. This job required me to develop communication and sales skills, and I also gained some insight into how things get done in a retail environment. During the period of my employment the store underwent a remodeling project. In this time I helped to create new displays, arrange items on the shelves, and set up several computer terminals. I was also employed by a small construction company. During my employment I learned basic construction and home improvement skills.

Education

Purdue University, West Lafayette, IN

- Industrial Technology and Industrial Distribution Dual Major
- Expected Graduation Date: May 2009
- Current GPA: 3.29/4.0
- Completed OSHA 30 hour training program
- Member of Professional Association of Industrial Distribution 08/2006-05/2007

North Montgomery High School, Crawfordsville, IN

- Received academic honors
- Graduated May 2005
- GPA 3.74
- Class President and Student Council Member
- National Honor Society and National Technical Honor Society member
- 3.5 Years of Spanish Language

Experience

Student Cook In-Training

Purdue University Ford Dining Court, West Lafayette, IN 08/2006-Present

- Cooked and prepared food
- Cleaned stations
- Served food and refilled lines

General Labor

Carter Morrett Construction, Veedersburg, IN 05/2005-Present

- Remodeled entire apartment with minimal supervision
- Constructed carport
- Removed and installed roofing
- Installed drywall
- Painted interior and exterior surfaces

Sales Associate

Town & Country Homecenter, Crawfordsville, IN 11/2003-1/2006

- Set up computer terminals and networking
- Assisted and advised customers
- Setup displays
- Stocked shelves
- Loaded items for customers
- Took and verified inventory of shelves and stock

Temporary Employee

Workforce Plus, Crawfordsville IN 07/2003-08/2003

- Installed drainage tile for Foster Farm Drainage
- Performed various entry level tasks at distribution center for Random House